THE wwil
ESCAPADES
OF

MIKE PETRICH

IT WAS BAD,
BUT HE MADE IT BACK ALRIGHT

AND WE'RE GLAD!

As Told by Michael R. Petrich
Junipers gurss
Ch_c0eb U,

signal_Hil
Ly

Typed by Susan Petrich

June, 1992 Edition



M. Potrichwwil 2

FOREWORD.
1, Michae! R, Petrich, was a B:26 i in World War Il

Atlr raduaton o Cadet Flght Trainng i une, 1943, Clss 435, 1
fon Training at Dodge City, K: Upon
comploion of e aning, | was reassned fo Avon Park, Floda; then
to McDill Field, Florda; then 1o Lake Charles, Lousiana; 1o Hunter Fiel,
Savannah, Georgia. From there | was assigned a B:26 10 fly to England.

From st S v ok b0 Homusand i, P, | vy s
row lft Homssisad an Ohvisrss D, 1545, o 1o Bornauen Fie
Puerto Rico. Wo flew on the southern route through South Ar

Ascanion Iand, Gold Coastof Noth Aia, Marachec, e

England in January, 1944, not without some escap:

e lning in Eran | conousd on o Natr el br more
raining, y March, 1844, | s ssign bt 3915t Bomb Group
57 Sauadron, a5 i It epacomans gow. 1w my e ot
mission, 85 a Go-Piok, 0 he harbor of Lo Havie, Fance. Then the et of

my missions were as Pilot — eventually leading o Fight Leader.

The folwing is & ansctt of aucioape casetes o sl (0 30

audiocassatie from Lt Jim Clrk, a hut mate of mine in England. On s
o I hoard hm exprassing e Satement Iat "1 course, ko Pelich

il . many years later, he found out that indoed, | am stil

alive! Jim Clark made me aware of the 391st Bomb Group Association and

from that | have renewed many old acquaintances from that time
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TAPE bogins. . .

0 takin: Mive e a2 ut wit 1 an o was hot dow
0 days befors | was, July 6, 1944, He sent me a 2172 At ape and Im
lrymy b oot s . By et 50 i got o a1 g 8
as)

MIKE PETH stat, s mp g msin. | Hought vo.yor,
mber wo were hiltng a gun emplacement. | read someplace in
istor. that | ca' g how. al wo were iiog an ammuniion depot in

a place called DREUX, about 40-50 miles SW of Paris. So missior
pragressac. we ot off our il bor run, my reclloton s et v
e making a et trh il ou bomd ru, 1 ooked up and 1 s Torm
Tucker who was iing oy oht wig, | saw b and i crew oodng Gonn
at my airpiane, and | was wondering what in the hall was going an, when
the next thing | know my plane fel out of the sky.

My coplol, Raber Sullan, and | had eachod a siatey, bt in he
event w ever got hi, the fist thing we'd o, in the event an engine got

s hal back o tho ot o roach over and gty hans on e
throtte, and pull off the power S that we wouldn' fly up into anoth
sivlane. wnich wes 8 common acurere, A v sared aling utof e
sky, his hand came over on mine, he saw Id already pulled back
ihroltle, 50 the next thing | knew, he opened up the top hateh. \wzi trying
all my antrols, 1 thought | had no contol of the airplans, and then
much as the hatch was alteady open -..and nothing redsrmine, i was
jus fte, bt the ailane was pining jrly, | coud feet m

eavy, anc | went saling out o 1o auplano. My fret soncaton was St
Proi i it i o it o s

And Jim, in your story, the st thing you do g pul that i
"Wl 1 paned that iy co, was pling . pling . pling
e rad & sonsaon ot e prichis opened 1 bl ek up and he
parachute was open. 1 looked down on the ground and I saw that part
e aiplans it 1 had boon i, 1 maih D af o aiiane, was arescy
on the ground and burning, and not moro than 2-300 yards away from it
vas ne tal sacon and il was st foaing ot tho greund. i 3
parachute fioating up above

Again, Jim, not o contradict you. but your parachuting instructions.
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somenow o soralac, 9 goten insnctons ot whe v 00

s uide you parachule by pulig the souds and | saw | wes
g down—
[im:I'm butting in here fust for the hll of i, 1 id pull the shrouds and |
hit the treo anyway]

plane parts were going down into a clearing, but | was going
e Well, I started 1o pull the

setld cown 01k up againe e main ik and on &
ranch, s (acin) out. Wil My ece tadding . bram

After 1 found out I was ok, as we were instructed, | started fo pull the
paraula down draugh th vees, | found cut | coldnt co hat 5o | st
inhamossed sl ) | shinried cowe the . gt o

et | it e you Ui say anylmnw apout
Your 45 50 ook oy 45 5 1 o o 1w 3o 1ot

an Ame
e motioned for me 1o stay there. Ho got in his cart and he took o
lickety sl
o, i ot st e o 30 | alkowed i, and it o
o a.mm, several hundred yards, | saw tim go into a clearing w

hara was o famhouso. Tnare wore all Ko o Garan sodrs wabing
oo o famnouse. S5 1 ciied s ambouts and wem on o 10 18

hway where | had heard theso vehicles, crossed the highway, walked
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v nto o doress il cae 2wt cat s T sk 4 st
orth, all the

and 1 started walking down this fite break. Walking north, al the time,
walking home...ack to England. Anyway, | walked on this fire break for it
oomed like an awiul long while, and pretty soon | eing things at

. 50 1 moved into the forest.  Then | saw evidenc
oy in tho forst, ko nrsid in ans and whoro oo 1a qone
‘o the bathroom, and 1 had walked 1o the edga of the forest an

caution o i, and agoin | Kontfed
mysell “Jsuis Americaine.” Ho immediately looked around in al
irscions and o me to got down o the grourd, and venualy o 00
e o folow hin. So  alowed i for anoter 0 yaré, whore

1o an ar was his worki ool shack and ha tod mo

oSy hero O, s, e Savs, ~You vt Hro-

o 2 Frenchwomar mor. aken soveral 9
Soarish in High school and calege, and | w1 coud communiate wih
P, S o ke s Dot cqumnzatin AT D 9
the Frenchman. Anyway, wo got along all right. | Know what
it of . 1 was ony weatig 4 figh
e across my left breast. Ho took a knife
Some dirt into i to show that it hadn't
Tiien he told me 1o it there. S0 I sat there. | trusted him.

A5 1 o o, 4 was ot 3 Fsrchman, s was 8 Partuguese mariod
it he years o

just been dore.

In 3 short wil. wii an rou, e cane back and o had two of hroo

Frenchmen with him and bikes. 'And he says “Como.” So | ot on one of the.
ik 10 thoir farmhouse, they.

bieyls trat et i oo, and 1 s b
mo back to thei farmhouse.

were other familis there, and tho w o

exciledy gesturing 1o the farmer and asking him questior

andasked me where the parachuto was. 1 told him | had left it in the
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He made a motion by gesturing 10 the panty area, that tho women all

that they were going 1o take me over 1o another farmhouse
a 1 assumed thes 1o be the

aifplane. We got an the bicycles and we went several

far got thero, well, | m

bombardier on 2 B-24 that had boen shat down the might boiare by the

same guns that had n. And is 26

the evening progressed. the Frenchman told me that from my crew, that Lt

Sulivan, who y co-pilot, and had gotten out of the airplane before
e, that he had gotten down on the ground, ted down, but the props.

unded, and they shot him on the ground.

To go back to my experience, when | was shot down, the bombardier, who
a tech sgt, Ed Insley, he was n the nose, and there was o chance in
the world that he ever gof out of there. My calculation is that from the
time we wre hit untl the tme | was on the ground, | first had said 30
Seconds, but it may have beon a minute, but it wasn't any more.
c

hag h
Wortl, . e waa the el Gumr, o and n wai gunner Gran

Ambrose, Staf Sqt. they were both blown up when the airplane got it
The chute that | saw going down with the tail saction, which at first | had
sssumed was one of the quanars chutes that oot caught or i

the airplane, and opened voluntarly, twmed out o be the tail gunner, who

hrough his neck and tho Germans took him to a hospital. We fater found
u, e sayea i = German hosotal ol g e st of o v, S B
ead | sl corespona, Ho now e i Gisbare, Al 8 wo

wer the only two (o, 3o Gut o the it alve, wel o the
o that sumved. Lt "Sulan o aut f the-plane bt he Germane kiied
him ot on the ground.

To go back 1o the farmhouse where they lock us secondly. Jim. you refate
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1o.the gourmet fo0d they served you. Woll, they didn't exactly serve us
‘gourmet food, but they gave us food. The fist thing they did was qive us a
ouple of rabbits. m not much for rabbit, but after a couple of days, e

that cam over et along i whosker ot Sponsor was, ) have hi
someplace, bacausa o later wite me, after ey were iberated and
wiahed me wall and tht 1 got home and al s

After a couple of days out there i this second fammhouse, they told us
that the route of escape, which we had known from inteligence reports,
was that a DC-3 would fly in at night, into an open fiel, and they would

of thero in a couple of days and be back home in the United States within &
Couple of weeks and the war was over. This didn't turn out t
because it started 1o rain, and | think, Jim, you related his o0, in your

tory, it started 10 ain and it rained for thieo o four days, and then they
said the fieds were 00 wet and the DC-3 couldn't come in there and land
and tak

Thie second escape route was through Spain, So they ware going o have

somebooy
days

o
Fars, ten o thrs thy wae ging (0 ke us down ' Spain. 1 ot
‘back home.  Well the four of us got nto the back of his car, and we
wore 1 comforabe, bl we waroTt compnig. anc e dave auie
fow miles, and all of a sudden, we camo 10 a German guardpost..oh shit,
here we got it, excuse the language, but | thought, oh we got it. We had to
be in good company, because thess four people i the front seat, they were.
just nervous as all got out, but anyway, we got through the checkline.

o s
We go on and we no more get into the outskirs,than we have a flat e,
the right rear tire. They tell us 1o stay in tho car. There are German
soldiers walking all up and down the street, but they are GFs and they.
aren't worrying about us or, we did't know that at the time, but in
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rsclleton, they et woried ahout ue
ot out s g ey
Resc

Anyway, the French people
ry to chango thi fre and they're not m
So we climb out of the car and we tell them o stand back
nd we vty o fout of s vl e up e car 0 hange
e 50 wo can g on our

So hen ws get o Par,and ey dposit us it 3 ol in Pa

et o Ghas V. wterr av of ¥ g e Pt s v, bt
Gown the hallway to go potty and all this

ey g o5 ond and w s e or sevve«s! e

but, in the meaniime, we'e ned over o a diferent groL

o o ho guys in s roup o g 1 CalTach, ho was  Soanard ot 3
Woxican, bt from Spain, 9 gone o Callech n Pasadera, Calforaa, and
ho and | estabished 2 or becss | was o Caris, 1
namo was Jacques. vy iy and st v 1o
ook e ana coula o of s i 1o raund Pa, v o
T 1o cr i o e,

vo o sx days thal we
were there, he says, you' 3 ruck to drive you dowr
o Sean. 50wl 5e by and 6ok you 5 oo o

So. tomortow morning they came by and picked us up and put us in the

iving thiough the central part of Paris, everybody's tootin
their horns, al that stuff that you see in the movies. Then we pull up in
front of a building that has iron rais all around it. We pull up o
entrance, and there are German soldiers walking in front of it with rifles
Jacques says, you have to wait for tho truck hore. | said, “Geo, we'
oing to do this, right in front of o i s, i i, Gornan
buiding?” So we pul arot

v i back f o g, which 1
Sl o il o S e 3 i 25l
ren i avidd s, aniasapec, o d Spermy
e e it ot ot e v e o
e, S S
e e o e s, 50 oy i

o samo ssson, | satn 1 back o of e ik, th ok vas & pane
was covered, and | sat in the back end of it. Jacques is back
v and saye, "0k v 8 s oy Bace and 1 saye 6 me, “Se6 0u
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in Cal and says 1o verybody, “Give me all of your money,
oceatin» s eaghot & pesing Song ot aetas, s i
money fom their escape kit and their rings, and all 1

Again, relating your story, Jim, about Col. Stalhaker sewing his ring,

watch, elc., well, anyway. being senimental about my watch, | had my
Gass g, and 1/had & Sanol g, so, whi | was in Pars, | had sewed
these into the seams of my panis.

T monay | sy v 1w ot s St vy

anyihing 10 give to him. Again he says oo you back n Caomia
and | said “Yeah, great.” | thought eva(hmq Jres il fne an it | was
going o see him back in Calforia, toen of vs
sk, an wo-pul o, [On b syt Wo bave 8 cor . o i 30
scort, and if you are stopped, you are all Polish workers going down to
Southsrn France to work," e said, "You won't have any vouble.']

S0 e ik cft and vy soon were . bk n e kil the
sireets of Paris and everybody's honking their horns and our truck is
Raricng i o and the peaple i fom i us ate kg el norns. Al
of a sudden we go around sort of a curve, and 1 I the canvas on the back
of the truck and | see we're going through an ion gate and there's German
soldiers. Al of a sudden, the back end of the canvas fips up and thero aro.
w0 German soldiers back there with machine guns yeling “Hands Up"

we'd had it

 bmad o ve e e Gonogn bosuaras i Pas, Faon. Ty oo
s autof e ke They b h g an s and id “Marcht and
Vhon the st et hay mean Gorvan sreh sovse 0
Goosesiappad around tat compound or 10 o 15 mutes, Thin ey 0k
us o the builing, put us in a hallway, and they told us to siri.

all in civian clotes. staning in the miade of o halway, and we il
stripped.

in e fow vt rel Holywaud charscter coes waling log. e
checkar spor conl rawn slacks, brown & wie shoes. &
ol har, and no says “Subaiows —— e cayer and makes a motion sctoce
i et Vs and yous dosa Thy nadus booing . Ho somes
P 10 me and again, he says “Sabateur' and | haven' said anyihing yet. We
SO0l of s ha ou dag e, 5o | hle oo oy 600 a5 and ¥ e
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him, “Dog Tags™ and he says, “Sabateur” and he siapped my hands down with
my dog tags, and says “Sabatour.” He says, "What do you think you are? A
box fighter?* | must have looked like a fighter or something, bacause |
had my hands held up. | became naturaly moek and il | cropped my
hands down.

Triey kept us out in the hallway for several hours, standing there stark
ke e thoy ol us 1t ourcths sk o, They marched us out of
the building and put us in the trucks that had individual compariments,
Batyolsiet i Tieg sniipared o Al o e oy ook 05 out
o ut s in ool wo it know whers o ¥ put us i cells
0 eyt . T it o, they Cvrgaing b and we ai
o v ware e

Fash. ho riocuats prt f s v i v e with 0o il
5, mo fght now, 817 pi

there whos: itot who had
beon shot down I A S om ot ' it

sssports, railway lickels, overything else, but this guy had made it back
thru Gormany all the way to Franc, then got picked up by this phony
unde  vas st 1o coni dovays, 1. o 100 up
galc e 00 ok o b i it . o e Aron ity
el i had beon 1ot down several maris beire and made He

Anyway, they interrogated us and kept caling us sabateurs and saying
“Two days—off comes your head."  After a couple of days and no food (but
nobody was really anxious o eat anything), they put us in a call. It trned
out this was Prison Frenes, in Paris. 'm in a coll for, well this is
probably around the fist of August, 1944, and Im in a cel and they're

passing food through a porthole, ke cheose and bread. 1 look at the
cheese and 1 smell i, and | thiow it down the toilet. Well, after several
cays, | ook bl of atcheeso and | ound ot i v 160 bad, s |

almost went digging down into the tolet 1o retrove all of that chaese Id

theown down there.

ter o or tres wesks hat | had been i s prison in P, ono
oy erica

0 Fm from Calfornia, and we'd gotten together. so anyway |
Know i vy woll] | heat Bi nam heing calod out and 1m. st
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in i gl outof m b a7 yolo, "G A o1 Mg,
s is Mike Petich! I'm herel I horal* | guess he dich't hear

tre nad coidd ht S i served i porarce, porhaps, e o shot
down and escaped for a while, been caught in cvilan clothes, and thoy
ot it psanar of wa e

So. anther ok or o passe, | qurss secicaly bt i 28 of
August, 1944, they march us all o Lof our ool ad ek us by vanspon
over 10 a railway station in Pari o vera nre, T ek round

i 1 908 A ok oyl o, Do i e ebtne | o
osopy to stk wah o cond, 3 T ke out. They oot 3
along with all the French cvilans and whoover else they had in this
e in Pai. I lanad ol ht hae ware tvon 1 ot

paople, males, fomalos, etc. They loaded us up in boxcars (40 and &%) and
iney wers taking s 12 Garmany. aong i 3 the Gorran rces of var
that they had collected in

Late in the afternoon, about the 25th, Im pretty sure it was Augy
o4, e an guls ou ard wo go irough th righ. Tho «m mm; he
next morning, g0 into a tunnel — s dart

her o ke a whl - Then o e ot of o ol n napnens et

an hay had bown up 1 oiver 40 o1 e wmer ot 1 vain
ook et oo ther.
Toe Gorman st vry igariou, 50 thy uiod o i, ey ke us

ey al o Wese possesions, art colecions, evrytieg tha thy b
pick Paris.” There wero treasures..foollockers, | have no idea what

obe aod Wik wre i ot of B, e smi Buch & coeof
e towrs. whare al e Frich orol re siancag n oo

was thinking how 2 i Woud be 1 st o my osd and g St i e
of heso doonvays, hecauss | Gt sk 195 much diferont o any an

of theso Frenchmen.

Incidentally, Jim, you mentioned about the dlothos they gave you: when |
s shot down, | had st my gt jckt and @ pai of covralls, bt |
150 on e Englah Highicers, bt And hey wao vary camiorble
Anyway, they had given me, out there in the farm country, they had given
oo Pk f pas et A oo weh, oy gmve e Shs ot 3
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jacket that Gidnt it 1oo well. The worst part of it all was they gave me a
pair of hobnail boots that wore about a size and a half 00 shori. And | had
2 dovil of a time going in those bools. And 1 kept tinking, | wanied my
Engish hightops back!

Anyway, going back 1o it | fel ke | could have stood in one of those
Goorways and lot that wholo fltsam and jetsam pass me and nobody

ould have known the difference. But again, | thought, wel, Il stick
with tho crowd and 11l be all right. Well, | was wrong at the time, but as
it tumed out, ifs all right, 1 got back.

10 th alheran o he vl an ry have arthr vain backed up
ha

bottom of t, and not 190 much manure. They put us in the car and they
transported us.
4. o th sacon igh ut. 0. the e ght o | ik, we ot ko

Gormany. The first night was in the, uh, what used to be the people who.
n vetwoen Franch and eman seopl, thoy were eacatoraine?7)
car we'ro

wasit moving 100 fast, an
raiway tracks and they

iscovered this, and they cam into our

e Waught oy were gang o shootus l.

all of our clothes away fro hag t wo
e oty in_Anyway, ey ok ou clothes and wo ven th rst o e

way into Germany with o clo

o go e Gormany anc wets o tho iy saan in Franidu and i
Frankiurt railway station was a disaster. Al the girdors a
beams wero.

were on one side of the car and, @ 40 and 8 i not 100 big and there were.
80 of us in there, but all eighty of us wore stacked up in about a five
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foot section, stacked and laying on top of each other, but anyway,
ke ot . Fendhen, bt thy hadsho ar i S0t thern longnide
of the railway tracks and then they closed the door again and we went on
further into Germany.

Evomual wo came o.wo Y know whae we war, ut w care o
what was Buchenwald concentration camp. We got out, we don't have any
lothes on tha Getmans 1o ou thore with het iles and guard dogs anc

hat il st yoing, and youcor vt o ey you.
und out that this was Buchenwald concentation camp. It
rned o0 that tére were ane hundied eghty some English and Amorian
srsones of s ol lrs, who fug been pcked o i ciln ciotres. Wo
ere among the soveral thausand French and whoove elso thoy we
Vansporing o Germany for accupatonal labor.

S0, avig arived in Buchanusld and sl ot knowing what & w
cxcept that 1 wasr a fica aco fo be, Ihey ushered us al il & buicing
hera thoy shoared us, | mean shaarod s, ead o g When oy
finished shearing us, they took a dauber and painted us with twrpenting
around all the private areas, 1o et rd of all the lice that we'd ot in
Paris, which we did but fm sure some p o
uncomforiablel 1 don't want fo go through that again. Anyway, then they
gave us ciothes, like striped clothes, a pair of pants, a jacket and a h

That offcially made us residents of Buchenwald concentration camp.

Gring bk s Wty Bucherud i 1990 o 1999, whn i cams
o power. 1536, Hillr koo i o Nis olica enries and pu e

to 8 concenaton cam, esa varo o paale ¥R evonaly,
when 4 T nces et wor S aive, ey becars
s o Gsrmaﬂy Nt many of hem were sl sve, but tnere were
some who suvived.

Anyway, at Buchenwald, wa leaed, nobody gave a damn whether you lved
or died. They throw us loaves of bread on the ground, they gave us
sometning they called kohirabi soup about every third day. ~Anyway, we
survived that,

Cn the secona day wo wera thor, some B:24% came verand borbed the

o
paco. ey diant bumb Sucmnwa\d el thy vomosd e hendavaners.
e eurouming sispon ‘And immedately, the Germans [Buchenwald
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as conrola by e S8 — auide contled o o S5, bt
conrlied by al he ciminas, rimnal risonrs of Gernany “Cor i
ars mean 301 of & . Anvay, o 55 cam i aar the by a

210 e s g0 ou s and foht s . That wasl o0 bad, ocause
when we were out thore fighting the fire, wo were all outiting oursalves
in lohas. When they Brought us back i, we ooked 1k eal dodes. The
EffectaKommen, which was ciothing, was on of the areas that had been
bombed, and it was on fir.

O, one thing I have o relay, i that on one of the frst days we were in
Suchonvald, ey marchd aut severst i Jewih risonr, s,
civilans, and they took them out fo mine work. Wel, six wesks later,

chad ieve 44 5h0ie B In a1 Y0 v Soan S0
emaciated people in all your ile. Anyway, they put them in boxcars and
cans of gas in there and exterminated thor.

Gt what | st to say vas, o h e wo woro i Buchorwal, hy
inerrogted s (e mian) and ey vanied o know ou chian
accupations 5o they could 5end us ou 1o wok a6 cespatnal workers for
omany. A we, i sasitualy s ot e e vy W B0
had 1o recognize — they Gidnt push 100 hard, but they kept trying,

n our group, we had a Hollander, a Dutchman. He was flying with the RAF
and this fellow knew the Germans pretty well and he resisted overy affort
d some city,

hat they mace o mak ind work.  They. b
. Buchenwald was about central in Germany near some city, at
i 10 get s 10 go out. Well they just toid us to get out of the boxcars

bombed it the frst ime, the Germans sent out people o clean it Up,
e ol abays came back e sacond and o mghvs. Tho Enpisn e
ot 100 concerned about hiting any speciic farget, they do blanket
bombing. Many occupational workers (prisoners) were Kiled in the.
boxcars,

Lot wan o ass o gy over e veis ofSuchonld, 45 we
Knew when we ot there, Buchonwald wasn't 100 rice a piace o be. s it
e ot 1 was e otosis o5 Auncls o Bachin S v 300
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of the bad places — the concentration camps of Germany. Thers were,
bosides the French and us, there were Italians, Czechs. you name i
anybody that the Germans had brought fo Germany and used as occupational

Frobably oo of the most evardng exprences i o were there vas

when they had brought in the, ot fewarding, but more understanding
experience: was whon thoy had brought n e
opennagen police force, the whole Copenhagen, Denmark, police force.

e e would rot bow down to the Germans in occupation ang
consequently, they brought tham to Germany. But while they were there
the got il boter esman than most peosle and ey
s Kages They woro vyl tovarc

Amoricans andth Engiah il were hero and we Fonsoauenty got some

o o0d fom thess pcple.  Not hat we solcd, it oy ored 1 1

Secondly, 1 would suggest that the Belgians were the noxt best people we

met there. 1 became very friendly wih the Danish people, some of the
Belgians, and also sor he Russians that were in there were
military. there wero But one very fine gentleman and |
becams riendly. He was fai-skinned, blondish, and ho happened 1o have.
in his possession the book, Tom Sawyer. And he wanted to loam English.
I should say, the Germans, because of circumsiances and what o
trested e Fussians vary sy i the pson camp] But, his ot Russian
inat | became scquinied with h vanied mo (o each i Engish tough

ire o of e bok. Tom Sevyer. Wal, ats rety ol because
there's a lot of colloquialisms in there, and all that. Anyway, we becam
very friendly.

noter tring, trre was a doctor in ar, a5 1 sad,som of o pecpe
b

University, but before Hitler got on n, he was going o come
o 2 | ques, get il o, it anyuay. ho o ickd
up and sent 1o Buchenwald, and he. e many good

Gnciors i Bhanwats, oo ey it vave smping e racios il

i doctor, our tiand, ator n when | came home. | saw in th
iy e it up and was being
persccoad fo v s, 1 o3 o he s one of . pecple mat
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Wy has brognt o Gernary it 1 s o i ipoed ot s
‘and mads lampshados out of tham, or he contributed to this. W
s, 1 contacted someone in government, | orget wno, el o 05
someiting. 3 | 1ad scknowladged ta s man i helpd s whn v
Yoo i B

. somssody Somes rappig 3 my o an il SO 5
waing rom ms Govetnmont mahgance and hey had o loer and 0y
intrtogated me ana asked 1 1 wauld be wilig to retu 10 Cermany 10
ey 1 30 -Gy, s man bafioned - An W btoed ot e
was probably worse that he was good. This s an aside to the story.

Again, 1 dorit want 1o pass ightly over the events that happened at
Buchenwald. They did oulft us in prison clothes. That identfied us with

ryone else that was there. | guess, at the paak, B twenty
five to tirty thousand people there. St we fought the fire and

d the chance 10 get other clothes, this is what we did. The reason for
that i, that we didn want to be identiied as the occupational
residents of Buchenwald. We wanted our separate identiy as milary.

ren wo s 0t o Buchanas. e siayes out n tho pen. e,
e weanr wasrt 1o bag bcais s i o August

Soptambar. Wo slept otsido. Whatovr acd . Go e ot autside,
Wo stayed in one area il of U3 Enolh and Amenean mihan Stooman

1 guess ane of the worst parts of the experiences there was that every
renig ey ne 0 up o what ey caled Appot, ol call. And s
imes we would stand

They never would get rd of the dead uatil the day's count was o
uid count everybody. There were a I sie n Bucherwald who

sere vry sioiy.and thy coutit stard in formaon and thyd sat to

wander off 10 0 to the bathroom or c ihing. s I said, Buchenwald

inernaly was contaled by i ciminal Samon 1 those v moan
sons of a gun, and they'd come whaling into tho formations with clubs as
b9 2 tuo b fous 4 ey st st kg poopl gt and

ack,
puuph evenmaNy re extsminates, bocauts ey woro of 70 v 0 o

After a few months in Buchwald, probably during the later part of
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October, 1944, one day the S came in and marched us all out of the Camp.
10 a builing which was a large hall Aler telling us to st down, several
German Luitwalfe offcers camo in and sat at the head table. The ranking
offcer, a Major, tels us that since we ciaim 10 be mitary, we have o

v wald

They pasad ou pirad in Ergih, Quesionaies, which askd. bosides

i and serial numbers, organizations, stations, commanding
offcers. names, hometowns, next of kin, rol y wanted it it
fst, we all revelled against giing this information, but it

very clear that it was necessary for us 10 prove to them that wa were
miltary. Inasmuch as most o us had been shot down many months before,
and that the war was progressing, | said 1o the group that most of

outts 12 probably moved o he coninnt by now, and that w eter
o

St o v o i s o A B, camp.

Ten o twelve days later, the SS marched us out of camp to the same

buiding.  Inside there are many Luftwafle personnel. Basides the same
offcers, the perimeter of the hall is fined with eniisted personnel with

The Major stas o call ot rames, Ao calng twolo o fiten nanes
o stops. He tels these mon 1o stand up. They marched

under guard and placed in bartacks. I was oot dotormined har 1
men did not fil out the questionnaires 1o salisly the Luftwaffe that they
were miltary. [An aside, it was later ot that thero

t th
prisoners in Buchenwald who claimed to be Miltary and also

here were some es
irl coniy kncwr o i essons] Anpuay. of the abows tat
were Soparted, thi fae was nor ko

7 ovnt, he rost of s ware i hat s woro g uansiened
5 Pogone of i st e ot o o o sop
which they G0, Then e were smodiately marchod 1o wating vox sars
and moved aut,

One ot my sacdst exprinces a Buchenvaid was having 1o leae ons o
my et fends i e camp L1 L Bocke 8 P47 Plot, wham | had m
e S e Bk b e o B ot
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Huniington Park, Calfornia. We determined that we had gone to the same
261 n Long Beach, Galrmia, had payed voleyol. again: eah oter
Ao, another coincidence, he had stayed al the same

French larmmmss that I had, before being tumed over by those lousy S0

We stablished a very close relationship in Buchenwald. Afer the time of
fillng out the questionnaires, and two days before we were lberated

from Buchenwald, L.C. developed pneumonia. We tied o get help for him
from our German Doctor friend, but he had no medicine and said that L.C.
noeded to be weated in a hospital. L.C. died in that hospital on 29 Oclaber

To continue the story of Lt. L.C. Back, his parents had recaived a letter
fom the War Dooariret o Novenber, 1944, Bt he was ¢ priscnerof
war. My parents receved one at approtialely o same e, I
Tharksgiing Day. Altr | 1ac gotlan o Saglth I, 1 had witen my
St and manfaned L. Dedk, i hamelown. haing hed o oave i at
Bucnenvild, et The pareis ot togehr Tre wort par of i st

L.Gs and mine, and our parents, was when I retumed home in June, 1945.

1 had 10 meet with L.C.s parents and tel them that he had died in
Buchenwald, ~ They hadn't known! What a traumatic experience.

Ayt eisodeof e L. Seckike Paich e — LC. B

while free in tho hands of the real Fvench s, wrto a

cxperinces whia waing to
e ok 1 ot T e e o ot e s B

a

Inasmuch as his tragic ending was not known, | contributad
carmploion, ling i whal happoned st s mamuscr ended Anather
most. traumatic. [diffiout] experience.

st laving o sa9a o Buchenval, | have to port ano more story.
/o loft ono millary officer there who was il It was later found out he

they cracked his skull. But his person survived, o endad
of war camp with us. Which s just another ono of the miraculous Stories
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1 ke ek in ho ret excapad o M Fotich, | want o sy at
what anyone else would a few thousand words, either writen or
Cockan, W ks v vt o e o g ‘going on ar

Going back to my porsonal experiance, having ariived at Stag 1. aviog
e contet it it A, s by usrtrd i

bartacks, things mal. Aty
restonsi wo at ' good e hers corioy deren o
Buchenwal

Being in the north compound, which was primarily English, we had a litle
-k because the English peoplo who had been shot down for such a
they had started 1o receive packages fiom home. And bacause

S naover dating rat ey gave us. 1 bocame aute coo and ne
mnsn eopl in the bartacks gave me warmer eiomieg — suoaiers
opooat. whalna. 1 i smoe comenen, 1wt  Remn st
anyway, I got a pipe and I got tobacco. There ware carlons and cartons and
cartons of igarates 3itng on 105 of he lockee S o e somm.

As things progressed in Stalag Il, and as a consequence of my previous.
experiences, | contracted boils. First they showed up on my ams and legs,
and they would take me into the hospital and lance them. It was realy a
‘condiion resuling from, as they said, bad diet at Buchenwald, bad blood,
e o the final oulcomes was, | had  bail on my panis. So for

oned,
inglored them o kasp b weling bt ot f th pant e racer
medicine wasnt that

e | was n thre | b good expariance, 1 had a fiend who | ras

grown up with here in Long knew he'd been shot
navigator on a B.17, even bulora Td over gone cverseses 1o maon aomst
him and found out he was in the south compound. Through an ntermedian

pictures that he had received from his wife, and we had a very good visi.
hen we made a pact that in as much as we couldn't vii, but betwaen the
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compaunds thrs was  sepraon o Wiy o fry fe, guardhouses
barood i o 1, I e i v oy e poinelerof i

. Bus Sahil o vas y end o Long Bonc. n | mace 8
PRt ot vy Saurday aloroon wod mot aeng s penmaer and we
ok ek s walk shon e pormetr, T 1 an asie, bocaes s
on it gets better

Anyway, this is about November, 1944, in Stalag I, and except for a few
incidences, we stil have the Appols, iho il cals, go out and stand in the
while they count. While we were doing this, the forrals were going
through our rooms, under the barracks and what not. 1 say “ferrets” these
are the German undercover guards. Im sure you have seen the lelevision
program with 80b Crane, *Hogan's too

Il Just ot 100 fong ago. bafore Bob Crane met his demise, | taked

rogram and that a o o ings tat ad one on hero had Tealy rapaned
in POW camp. He said ha had heard that many times.

We lived in Stalag Il through the Batte of the Buige. We got
Tapors: Wo 5ot 16 German fepos, whch war alvars. Sevorar dape e
but the English and the Americans that wore in there wero ingenious and
thoy had o got e day BEC brosdcasts, no ciocty
but through an individual who camo 10 the barracks every night and would
rolto hemn, - Naturally, he Batl of the Bulgo was vory discauraging 1o
us at that time, but everything tured out alright

fe st s o iy, st o 1 048 B Qi i
tous

through the barracks and they said “Fous! R  movin
Fortunately, o compound vas one of 1o et S g, wit
the ingenuity of the Americans, from hidden and improvised tool

mado sle ok extra clothing, we 100k all the cigareties we coul

Put in these sleds. By the time we marched out, we were in prétty good
shage.

As we marched out, we passed by the warchouse whera they kept all the.
Red Goss e, whih wero aur sustonaco, along Wi whal o

‘Germans fed us, which was mostly broad and, every once in a whil, a few
Chasses an, Iy il gave s the Ko, (WHI lter wo ound out i
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what thy foa e catte — vy grssous, om the cavage amiy] A
we marched out, we were the last ones 1o go through
arehouso, S0 e got 10 ake T 5t gows vt erches rough,
they ot one Red Cross parcel between every o prisoners], then when we
o 30 o e cursoves, bocauss hey had S0 e i the
vasshousa. A lo o tho poopie wate howig out tho cans of margatie,
thing trey Gt ik vers orth caring. Bt nasoch 25 w 128
made those sleds. we put everything on that wo could, which turned out o
e nt 1o vad it on

They marched s aut nth idl of o righ sow on th grownd,
probably, 11l ux:ggame and say 10:15 dagress b sore anay,

of a praiie, there's NOTHING. And they Isave us standing there — probably
one of the most miserable tmes I've ever had in all my fife. At that time
1 probably was more discouraged than anylime since being shot down. ~But
it all tuned out alright,

Finally, they marched us on into a fitle farm community and they moved
5 info @ barn, oh, there were thousands of us, but they moved us into

et shelter), we it some town whero they put us into boxcars again and
o s o Mo oremer, Germany. Than, o Nurembers, 1y put 8 ko an
area, which later, we found out was a barracks area, i fured out it was.

mbs, bt we, ot quite a bit of the shrapnel from the German anti-

o ouhere, com
Aemerian licer and e walke 5 1o hese Gorman oficers and v serts
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givng thom whtior. e says, 1 i o the prtecton o au prisonrs,
0 going to dig the silt trenches, we have to protect ourselves. It
S ot s vt 4 Cotono Alhas, who md e s it stachs o
1937 He had known the Germans. AS the story goes on, he had
o ad boon on @ s, and pusosely Dalachuw wo
— the prisor

e n i
o v i, bt e ot . ot 1 v, wa ioon
u bedboards from aur we covered 1 Iy 0
srtet u fom tho bombing. Tho next gt th Englh came over agan,
3 it

they get within the target area and start geting some G4, lhsy dmp
their bombs and tumaround and run. | don't blame them for t, but that's
what they did.

spom  coule of monite i Nrembor. and ety son e Amricans
Vi geing Gove. 30 again, e Geerire v
. moved us ag:

ks, they
every aftemoon, wo stopped off somsplace where there was a farm
community, and we all had shelter, and we stayed in the farm aroas.

My exparianco in o st amhouse ral we sogped f, was | had a R

Cross parcel, and | had cigareties, | had chocolate... went nto

P s a big bowl of eggs siing on the mmg "oom

13l a0 | v e el clenes and chocsian br i eg3s. They
have oo, ot | ony ook o, Thon

e lound uul i wading was oy good - he o
appreciated i

e moved further on in our march, we found out that the English had

Southern Germany. Southern Germany i diflerent from the rest of
Gomany.Trey Wavs erutnes n . o onkad e oy wero
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religious peaple. They were not the Hiller-type people and they were
Geathly scared of the Russians coming in there, o they welcomed the
Americans. From the time we left Nuremberg, wo fel that it was a
conttolled march.  The Germans knew the war was ending, and th
condions wers ety diern. So. ahar sevrl ays, wo reah
ancther camp whera hey put s Thal was Mossaborg, Gemany. whien s
bout 3040 e nath of Munih. Very. vory mueh southarn Cormany.

Now, I have 10 go back. On the march, one day we had walked quie a bit
L At ] e o S . o e e

Lol o Ao se, o domt
e b e i

et go ack skt s ol Achar. Ho gy was @ coloa in
1937, he was a colonel in 1844. Th reason for that was, he

maveick. But ho know what o was Ging and ne knew the Germans and he
could call their biuf

ter anothr few days, we gt down 1o i camp i Mseher. A 1

90 back to my story about my frend, Bus Bachtel. | ran into him there and
e arad in ciflrent cEumeiances, but 1 e there st bon about
the size of a shoebox ful o eggs. And Bus, having been snot down for a
fong while, hadn't eaten an eqg for a long time. | hadn' either. W, I'd

n the road, marching down.  Anyway, | 1od Bus we were going

o have some eggs. So we make arangemens that the next morning we
are going to have eggs.

This story happened fust in between s arivng in Mooseberg and eating
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tho eggs. W were marching down tho highway one day and some P-5t's

2l thoy i was fy over. Al of he suddan, teres a b jabbering i the
middle of the forest, and out comes a guard and he's hoisted on the

e Him whator, 40 he s, e you golta b hol. yoe g o

re flying over,” .
Ry, (hoy S0 M o 1 1o il of 1 rond e they v mim Back
his pack and his gun and told him, "No moreF This is another indication of
how the war was going at that time.

The next day, we were walking down the highway. this same guard is
haking s hoad and b ey, “Rosavll st mrt” Ho i pcrd tht
President Roosevelt had died. In relating it, he was as sad as we were to
e 8

Back o he stary o Bus and | c0oking o eags. Tis happened t be on a
‘day morning, I have no idea of the date, sometime in laiter part of

arch, 1645 rted to cook the eggs in the barracks and all of

sudden there's gunfre outside. SO the only place that had any protect

was the lati into the latine because it had cement block walls

and we finshed cooking our eggs. While we're cooking and eating our cggs
ind out we're liberated! Pattons forces had come through, the German

quards outside, behind the gate and around the perimeter, and thrown down

their guns and it want any part of the war. So, af

Kriege cake, made out of powdore colato fiom the Red Cross
parcels, | don't know what also..I tink it had some margarine in it

it was a delcacy. But as a rbute (0 the lborators, we gava them a taste
of our Kriege cake. Thoy took a taste and said, "My God, is this what the

Germans made you eat? We thaught it was great, but they didnt think it
was that good.
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e cople o das, we gat word st s s gong o iy roro ng
that within two or three days tansportation would be provided lor
4 d lace

the ifles that the Germans had thrown in when they'd ciimbed the fence,
and they went out in the hills and shot some deer and brought them back in
for food,

14 mat o youn il aarg uir Sy, i vas s e, uror
Smith was a P-38 piot who'd beon shot down on his first mi
scmep\a.ct aver . Ha mads s way back. Bu since I was e frst
was 100 oaly for him 0 o home, 50 they sent tham 1o the
isand o1 Crte for a cauple f wouks of apatiaion ang a5t Thon tny
nt him on a second mission, over the Rumanian ol fields. and he got shot

[
iberated, Junior and | decided we were going 10 take off. We took off on a

on..and Juniors ot as slight as his name implies. He was a pretty good-
S . Anpaay, wo decid at s s gorea ke

By that fime, we'd como 1o an area where there's some American vehicies,
and somebady is running around in a field in wha looks fike about a 1936
o they.

what they're doing and we tell them whero we want 1o go. So the guy

ke this, so we say ‘Great” But, he

v, y on i s f £ ‘GHP" conaied

aliod propery). Thero's only ono rablem, ho says, we st s gy g

ay, *That's alight.” and Junior and | drop our bicycle,
Bicyel fo (s Fard — i would have 1o have besn 3 German byl Fod, bt
Stl it was a nice replica of a 1

S e ok of oun b ity ard ot fr we o 0 ot of G
sebiles, and wo tll hem e have a prvln: e o have any gas. So

ey a5k s whors ' Qo and wo 1ol hom, a1 1 are0s wi o
50 they fil up our tank and give us a couple exira S-galon cans of
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sasolne. Wo wrt o the aisd st o all._Trer's all ki of poople
Siting around thero and they haven't seen an airplane and nobady knows
ol i coring . So Junar and 1 (ke off and g0 on o

the brakes and they give us more gas and ralions; they gave us cognac that
they had confiscated in their travels and we take off again. We get into
e outskirs of Rogensburg and as weo going in, the MP's siop us, and

Say, "Whal in the hell are you doing and whera in the hall are you going?”
and wo tell them who the hell we are and where we thought we were
going,

Thi s iy number sc Ive boan rating on. i, you reaizs now why
ifs taken me 50 long 1o make his tape. Besides, I an amateur al doing
s,

Going back 1o when we were siopped by MP's at Regensburg: they tokd us.
we were not going anywhere,

was moving on the

g i . s v
ol
explain. But, no soap, m-y o NG ey

we dropy
U ossesions our ek 1 o coghat, and Saried wiling wrou

1 wasnt too long, | b an aiplan siring up and Jurior comos runing
o get me. says, “G'mon Mike, we're going 10 fly to Paris.* I go witr him
5 s ot 3 German lans e . 15 2 -seater, must have o &
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raining plane, it had the swatikas on it and the whole bt He sad, We're
going back to France in this." | say, “Junior, you dumb shi, there's a war
:

make it Well, | think Junio probably w
qono on b inal, axcapt o e ac ha & 0G-3 o oo tha tme,
S0, we shut that plane off and we went over 10 this DC-3.

8 ihe i o go oo, wal o Engish had i sutounded. They e
v opened up e bk door, 1 ach yl. When ey inaly did, we i
Gorrop pray clos 1. cag dos ren, nd ey opaned e ioes and

he piot Sicks W hoad ot ho. Engih mmociaaly taned ki,
7 How nany ae you gong o fks?” o looked o tm and
y— s plane, a

o o 30 1wt S down below i

bout o ol of Anrcans?” o lokad domn

s oty bodrsgled — o ad vl . but
ety dity Nothing aee, 10 msrgma

e 0 fll ¢ you gur como o™

told him, and he said, "Get in the ok v o v somo i

o Nt ot et h says K-t s o 1nre o 3 e whi

got our gear and we put i in the plane and protty s00n the plane ook off

It turned out it was going o Versailes.

K ity o o ke . i 1 s i
correspondents. asked us our stories and we started Ielhng them
oo ek poncin s pac are st sy So | o tese

— the
were pretty nice quys and we ought to o something fo
out our cognac and shared it with them. I started gemg e e e

and oty soon. thy di in thit Gl bags and e haing o
Dourbon, scoloh, what have you. Al a whie of this, and naseueh s |
had no had anyihing o di 1o qut 3ome ime fmany mon

decided 19 had enough, so | clmbed info the back. the airplane, on
top of the duffe d went 1o sleep. It wasat 100 long a fight, we
9ot 1o Versailles and anded, opened up the cargo doar and there was @

i iler backed up 10 take out the duffel bags for these war
cort . out they laid quite a fow of thesa guys right

sponde ight
‘down in the trailer and they hauled them off. They had gone on drinking
and had a itle bit 100 much o dri

Next thing, 1 hear a bunch of siens and I look around and here's several MP
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cars converging on a P-38 on the aificld. Al of a sudden, hers comes
Jur scramblng utof hat P31 Wel, Juior ad baen o P38 pol.
and first thing he did when we got out of that transport plane,

aver and ied ons up. Wal, thay were about ready 1o aest him o they
9ot his story and everytring. They just slapped his hands and told him to
be a good boy and st him on his way.

oy ok us o @ ol n Vs, oparety, it was o haduarers
ey ga

building of some sort, e us 2 room — assigned Junior and | to
100 — and 143 s diner wud b0 3 SuchGSICh 3 tie,

would hav (o dross for dinner! W said, “Well, this is what we came with

and its all we have. But they scrounged Us up Some clothes and we went
un to diner. I was i ovenil nasmuch a5 o the first ex

ome raugh trre i ho ran ral was thore

cvanil evering nd  vay sce Geewr. The mos oy ki vs o

Paris. 1n Parks, he whesls had aescy been st n molon n Scoopt a8

the ex-POW's that were coming through there. A repalriation centar had
on set ok Junior and 1 10 ths.

Sont e n it bk i Par whero w recoed s paril eyt —

times and had some eventlul episodes take place there. As far as | was
concerned, | couldn't wail to got out of Paris and get on my way.

ur nest sto, ey putus (e GcPOWS thy had collced) n @ ain ang
ibarkation camps on the coast of France —
b Ly SHke Comi B e S w. we
bt s it and lraly ey asgned s o @ ap o
oo rome. Wo lsda ot e S wo thouaht e vere on ur vy
werk acros the hasoo 10 Encland, | ot remomber e pore We stayed
nero lor h aaraoon and it wgh an toak ol e st

eventually happened was, we got info the last convoy going tha opposite
way (going back to the U'S.). W wera on a Liberty ship. It seemed fike we
were going about 5 knots an hour — | guoss i ended up we average

10. It ook us about five days 10 got back to the United Statas. AS @
matter of fact, | quess it was the last ight out, they decided that even
though the war had ended by this time, the Germans must have all known
about i erentt in any danger, 50 they told the ship captains all to

e
take off on their own. W ended up in, 1 guess it was Ft. Dix, New Jorsey.
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And they kept us there for a fow days untl they could gat wains routed
our various areas in the States.

They got ane train loaded up for Calfornia, which | was put on. It was
bettor than @ 40 and 8, but it sure wasn' a first class Pulman! We spent
rat

Somepiace n the Unted Staes, out tny it Know uhers 11

o hats amost e ond of my stor. Thors a1  fow ittt 19
i 10 g0 back o

One of the things I fike to go back to, Jim, was my stay in the 391st
As in al events taking placo in the sarvice, no matier if
you's in boot camp (or whatever they called i ther) and at each
succesding destnation, you always meet a great bunch of people and make
5900 faands. The wors part of i i, you al separte and g0 other ways
The same was true in the 3915t — the time we had there and the friends |
made. Especially those i our it hut: you, Bill Kirschks, Bass, Dor
il L Bucha (b0 waat o g offcer, b b ag e ute of 0
oo, which came i ancy many, many e, coupl oier fllw
here, whoso names 1 cant ramamber..bu, speaking o Bl Krschke. Bil
iy Dol ikt i i

time, when they said they had powdered eggs or something we didnt want,
ol ou oun breakiast. Wo oven had Bas's oo, e, which mace
it more homey.
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A5 1 say. my experience with the 391st. although short-ived, was very
rowarding. | stil se Bil Kirschke. In fact, 1 played golf with him here
Several months ago. Bill stil fves in Rediands, Cailornia. He retired
from his. job, but was, even whilo he was working, and is now, buiding

59 e oar — e s NOT se ach e L th 51 ot of .
bt we thod on the tlohono many i P get

s when . et sams o, vk Bl oropab monponed tris
16N ravordng, and Ghuck Gak, Dan Haggary and Ihre were ohers. Wo
used 10 gat togothor at least onco a year, wih our wives, and have dinner
and rominiscs, onidontaly | ahes 10 Bil a coule of weoks oo
Were going down o visit him next Saturday night, Octaber 3 or 4th. Bill
has relred also, and moved down 1o a seaside communiy. Bil says wall
g0 tako a ido on my boat, my il b0zt — I'm sue 5 g6/ 0 b
Something more than a litle boat.  We're looking fonward 1o sceing Bll
and Sarah Aldridge.

Anothor thing I'd like to say, is that the experience that | had, stil while
in a flying status, ar

(atecing bAck on
but 1 got h

Gaitod Sitos was o he war. W you sue e ings
in Europe, the arocites the Germans, and too, mankind commited, it
makes. 16 war a It more undarsandable. ai least e part hat wo
played in it
Anctnar hing I ke to rolte, about the Spaniad, Jacaues, who tuned us
a0 2 ingmce rpcris cane ot o, icoue wi tesponaie
or mm.»a over Amercans and Englsn, o b Gt gt o
1235 tho ewar. e v fepard — ho Amescans pkos i op. Aa e
el Govs, Jacaues and i Hrends wers exoeted fo e pan oy played
in'tuning over e American and Engich fers.

1 1 haven't mentioned it before, just during the past yoar when I loarned
there was such a thing as the 3915t Bomb Group Alumni Association, and |
oined that. " Since, I have gotten the roster and the history and have made
contact with several friends: you, being ane of tho first.  Very enjoyable,
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being reacquainted with you, Jim.

Just Tast week, | got a letter fiom the 8:26 File, Historical Research,
rom England. It came o mo herg, at my home address. I says, "Dear Si,
in 1944, your B.26 was. hit by 8 in the fusilage, just behind the wing.
n.. pane brke o v peces a1 yewingsses s ro pacues
happened?” It signod by somebody, Trevor J. Allen. Ifs most
eresig WAl anewer . ot 1o any geal landi, sueh a5 s nas
become.

1 never realizod that | could tal so long. This is day eight, | think. But
Im finalzing this now, Jim. 1s going 1o get malled off 19 you today and
that's why 'm doing it So, it has been kind of fun. And | ook forward,

ask you, Jim. Inasmuch as its taken me 50 long 1o do tis, | dont know
mzx 1 can mako copies of & 50 4 sgrscie I  you waud ke e o
‘make me a copy of my tapes and send them back to me. | sure would
appraciate 1t I he moanime. s been 1o taking 10 you and wih you.
Keep in touch!

DAD — 1 think you need to add sometring sbout Jin
Pesiscriot: s ok o in i, He dnt get o read my i

e s s ouch i Mo g, it Les et who
has supplied me with copies of his tapes and stories, as well. Maybe add
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